Expedited Gravel MATOC Questions and Answers

Solicitation # DTFH68-12-R-00002
3/26/12

Question 1: Are there any water sources at all located in the construction area, or is the successful

bidder to provide their own from commercial sources, etc outside the construction area?

Answer 1: Water sources are the responsibility of the contractor. FHWA does not have any sources.
3/22/12

Question 1: Will contactor be required to perform any work inside the gated areas around the missile
silos? How will access be granted inside of the gate of the missile soils; will there be any clearance
needed? Will the gate be unlocked by the government or will the contractor be given a lock/key to the
gate to perform any grading inside the gate?

Answer 1: No work will be performed inside the gated secure areas.

Question 2: How does the government plan to pay for the aggregate base course; will the government
pay for the material based on scale tickets?

Answer 2: Scale tickets will be required.
3/13/12

Question 1: Can you clarify whether or not a bid bond is required for this solicitation? Page A-1 & A-3
block 13 of DTFH68-12-R-00002 states that it is. Page A-1 of Task Order No. 001, Project CO OM-AD
300(57) says that it is not required. Are we to provide a bid bond for either one?

Answer 1: A bid bond will be required for Task Order 001. An amendment will be issued to
correct/clarify the RFP.

3/12/12

Question 1: Can you provide further details as to where work will be required within the six state
region?

Answer 1: The work will be primarily OMAD as described in the RFP (page C-1). OMAD work is tightly
constrained geographically to southeast Wyoming, southwest Nebraska and northeast Colorado. Non-
OMAD work could be required anywhere within the six state region described in the RFP.



3/8/12

Question 1: Because of the scope of the project and how spread out it is, | did not see if the
government had a desired area for an office complex, or if a office complex was desired at all.

Answer 1: The FHWA does not have a desired area for an office complex. What we value as important
for the best value selection can be found in the evaluation criteria listed in the RFP.



